

RE: Update from COO call this afternoon

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 18:05:47 -0400

Great!

One point - Andrew mentioned that his preference is for a resolution at the AOCC still to follow the letter from the PC. Without mentioning CoS' preference, could staff consider and raise this point with COO on Tuesday?

Thanks!
MC

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: May-19-17 4:19 PM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Update from COO call this afternoon

Meaghan,

Attached is the deck staff propose to use to brief COO at next week's FNDC WG meeting. It's the same deck that was used to briefing opposition members.

Staff were also comfortable with the COO approach outlined below regarding the letter.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: May-17-17 3:03 PM
To: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Update from COO call this afternoon

Hey Jeet!

COO will no longer be hosting a briefing for their leadership this week due to schedules. They are thinking that any questions could best be addressed at Tuesday's FNDC Working Group meeting. (Amy is planning on sending a note on this to David Martin.)

Re: this COO letter on implementation approach - Amy is thinking that a signed letter from the PC would be possible by end of next week (they meet next Friday). In this case, they would likely not pursue a resolution at the AOCC in June unless we felt it was necessary.

Thoughts from SNAP on this? Happy to go back and ask for something different. I felt this timeline would still meet our needs.

Thanks,
M

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: May-16-17 10:19 AM
To: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Update from COO call this afternoon

Meaghan,

Just checking in on whether you had further details regarding the COO OFHP briefing. Are we still aiming for this week?

Also, if you have any further information on the COO letter of support for FNDC, that would be great.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025

From: Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Sent: May-12-17 6:44 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Update from COO call this afternoon

Good evening Martin and Jeet,

Providing an update from a conversation that Andrew and I had with Nathan at COO, subsequent to our Ministry meetings this afternoon.

If you could please share with SNAP colleagues that would be great.

Updates include:

1) COO would appreciate a briefing on the Fair Hydro Act legislation for their leadership this upcoming week.

We would hope to have appropriate Ministry support, including legal present for this briefing. Think that the materials used for the Critics' briefings will be a sufficient product.

I'm coordinating this request via Amy Lickers @ COO and will report back with more information.

2) Following today's discussions on the FNDC, we asked if COO can provide a letter endorsing the status quo approach on eligibility, so that we can continue to drive towards July 1st implementation.

The letter will likely come from ORC Day, unless we specify otherwise.

We mentioned that the letter would be sufficient for our work, but that a resolution from the AOCC would be a helpful follow-up.

Nathan said he could likely provide this letter next week.

3) COO will share the official resolution language on the H1 Share Purchase Agreement, passed at the Special Assembly last week.

Thanks very much,
Meaghan